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TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM:  Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 

DATE: Sept 21, 2023 

SUBJECT: AIP/ BIL Grant Applications 

Airport sponsor is requesting funding from the State Aeronautics Fund for the Airport Improvement 
Program (AIP)/Bi-partisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) projects below.  

Rapid City 3-46-0048-065-2023 
AIP:  Terminal renovation and expansion – construct shell of ticketing area, checked baggage area, and 
checkpoint. Includes site prep, utility installation, foundations, building structure, enclosure, fire 
protection, electrical and mechanical equipment installation. 

Federal Share $ 5,882,782.00 
State Share $ 0.00 
Local Share $ 653,643.00 
Total $ 6,536,425.00 

Rapid City 3-46-0048-064-2023 
BIL: ATP Terminal renovation and expansion – construct shell of ticketing area, checked baggage area, 
and checkpoint. Includes site prep, utility installation, foundations, building structure, enclosure, fire 
protection, electrical and mechanical equipment installation. 

Federal Share $ 11,900,000.00 
State Share $ 0.00 
Local Share $ 626,316.00 
Total $ 12,526,316.00 
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